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University Grants Commission
(T W AT AT, Y JOER)
ity of Human Kesauree Development, Gowt. of India)
TEIIE HEE W, T RE-110002
Bahedur Shoh Zafar Morg, New Delhi-110002

Ph.: 011-23236288/23239337
Fox . 011-2323 8858
email : pkthekurugu@nicin

30" August, 2017

* Dear Sir/Madam.

This is in continuation to our letters of even number dated 6™ June, 2017 and 29" August. 2017, in
response to  the Ministry of Human Resource Development. Government of India letter
No.C.30018/01/2017-CDN dated 31" May. 2017 wherein the UGC was directed to issuc necessary
advisory to all higher educational institutions (1Els) for making all monetary transactions using
digital modes of payment under the National Digital Payments Mission (NDPM) of MiRD.
Consequently, UGC vide its letters as mentioned above issued advisory o all the universities for
implementation of NDPM for all monetary transactions  to be dore using digital modes of payment
under the National Digital Payments Mission (NDPM) with a request to forward report on the above
for compilation and onward transmission 10 the MHRD. As most of the universitics have not yet
provided the information as mentioned above. it is once again requested to provide the same at the
carliest.

Further. all the universities are also requested to furnish the following information to UGC by email
at uge.ndpmi@email.com:

1. No. of digital ransactions generated i'a year through fec payments of students.
- 2. No. of digital transactions made through vendor payments lor services.
3. No. of digital transactions in the institution per vear throngh safary favments to teachers and staff)
4. How many students in the university/college?
5. Whether canteen is available in the nstitution?

The above information may be obtained for every college under your University, including your
University itselt. consolidated and sent to UGC within a week.

As this matter is being monitored at the highest level in the MHRD, your indulgence at personal level
is solicited in the matter.

With warm regards,

Yours sincerely.

(P.K-Thakw)
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8 - The Vice Chaneellors of all Universities )
Copy to:
The Publication Officer. University Grants Cumn;issi(m. New Dethi for uploading on UGC website.
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